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Cibola Energy Corp. 0T 26 90
1005 Marquette NW
Albuquerque, New Mex. 87102 o.C. L
ARTESIA, OFFICE
Dear Sir:

We are placing your Application for Permit to Drill the
#2-Aciete Negra well located in Sec. 12, T.9S.,R.27E.,
Chaves County, New Mexico, lease mumber NM-18611, in our
closed file as it was approved over one year ago, and the
well has not been drilled.

You will need to reapply if you should decide to drill
at a later date.

If you have any questions concerning this action, please
contact Peter W. Chester at 624-1790.
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Saundra L. Porenta
Area Manager



